
From: Rothrock, Rocky <rrothrock@mpr.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:59 AM 
To: Trang Nguyen <Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov> 
Cc: Blomstrand, Jon <jblomstrand@mpr.org> 
Subject: FW: MPR file number SES-REG-20180312-00205/SES-AMD-20180501-00436 Call Sign E180037 
 
Dear Mr. Nguyen, 
 
Melodie Virtue forwarded your e-mail to me. 
 
I believe this is the information you need to finish the process for: 
 

KLNI Decorah IA Addendum       
SES-AMD-20180501-00436 belongs to SES-REG-20180312-00205  Call Sign E180037  
         
Sat Arc East East Elevation East Azimuth    

95  39.9  184.7     
         
Sat Arc West West Elevation West Azimuth    

127  28.9  225.8     
         
Block E54 through E59 should be the following,     
We want to license only the portion of the arc that we intend to use.   
         
 
 
I’ve also attached a pdf of the 
data as well.         

 
Please let me know if you need any other information. 
 
Best regards, 
Rocky Rothrock 
Senior Paralegal 
Minnesota Public Radio|American Public Media  
Southern California Public Radio  
480 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55101 
651.290.1199 fax 651.290.1188 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission and any attachments hereto may contain 
confidential information that is legally privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is 
strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender 
and destroy the transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
  



 
 


